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AT AIHRBT Al AAET LA T F97e IAATHT FFIT . (Nepal Re-insurance Company Ltd.) & Direct
Cession ¥ g ATAHATEH Direct Reinsurance Treaty ¢ ST & | A8 FoTeT fafiae d1aT sFraiesa T qHeR
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General Insurance Corporation of India, Mumbai, India.

Ocean International Reinsurance Co.Ltd., Barbados North America.

Asian Reinsurance Corporation, Bangkok, Thailand.

GIC Bhutan Re Company Ltd. Bhutan.

Kenya Reinsurance Corporation Ltd., Nairobi, Kenya.

Oman Reinsurance Company, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman.

East Africa Reinsurance Company Ltd., Nairobi, Kenya.

CICA Re, Togo, Africa.

Hannover Re, Malaysia

Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd., Kathmandu, Nepal

Himalayan Reinsurance Company Ltd. Kathmandu, Nepal

TH FFIATT JUhH AGA] FFIAGEHT SETIH] Il [@d TAATHT Aes HIhd qAa™T T+ aedl TWH § |
= J.B. Boda Insurance and Reinsurance Brokers Pvt.Ltd., Mumbai India.

= J.B. Boda & Co.(S) PTE. LTD., Singapore.

= Pioneer Insurance and Reinsurance Broker Pvt. Ltd. India

= Protection Insurance and Reinsurance Broker Pvt.Ltd. Bahrain
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AJOD

-/ INSURANCE LTD.

M' dan N' ul S C East of Singh Durbar
a lr a a ' 0. Tanka Prasad Ghumti Sadak, Anamnagar
GPO Box : 8262, Kathmandu-32, Nepal

Chartered Accountants E-mail : madanniraula@gmail.com

Independent Auditor's Report
To The Shareholder's of Ajod Insurance Limited.

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of M/s Ajod Insurance Limited, (hereinafter referred to as
“the Company”) which comprise Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2078 (15t July 2021),
Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and summary of significant accounting
policies and explanatory information, together with schedules to the financial statements.

The accompanying financial statements read together with significant accounting policies and notes
to accounts forming part of accounts present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Company as at 31st Ashad, 2078 (15% July 2021), its financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
and Companies Act, 2063.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our ‘audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Institute of Chartered Accountants’ of Nepal (ICAN) Handbook of Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that, there are no other
key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with NAS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Oor error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Responsibilities of Auditor for the audit of Financials Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, it such disclosurces
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination, we further report that:

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of audit.

2. In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provision
of Companies Act, 2063 and confirm to the books of account of the company.

3. The accounts and records of the company have been maintained as required by the law.

4. To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and from our
examination of the books of accounts of the company necessary for the purpose of audit, we
have not come across cases where the management group or any employees of the company
have acted contrary to legal provisions relating to accounts, or committed any
misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the company; and

5. We have not come across any fraudulence in accounts, so far as it appeared from our
examination of books of accounts.

6. To the best of our knowledge Company has maintained Insurance Fund, and other required
reserves in line with directives issued by Insurance Board.

7. We did not obtain any information indicating company’s activities which is prejudicial to the
interest of insured.

8. The company has acted as per the directives of Insurance Board.

9. It appears that all the financial and other information and subject matters which is required
to be submitted to the shareholders as per prevalent laws has been provided.

10. We have not come across any action and situation that impair internal control relevant to the
Company's operation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

11. The operation of the Company has been found satisfactory.

crerarrersrany A
Madan Ku
Kathmandu

Date: 2078/09/04

UDIN : 211220CA001944rmLN
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Annexure |

NFRSs based Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashad 31, 2078 (15th July, 2021)

Assets

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments

Loans

Reinsurance Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Insurance Receivables
Other Assets

Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

Equity & Liabilities

Equity

Share Capital

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Share Premium

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Retained Earnings

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Provisions

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Insurance Payables

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Fig. in NPR

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
4 1,045,597 1,566,296
5 35,012,800 34,752,743
6 - _
7 53,207,154 42,771,518
8 - -
9 - -
10 1,435,497,264 1,061,861,810
1" - -
12 1,408,441,599 531,043,340
21 27,186,671 25,938,407
13 157,079,752 1,015,972
14 42,972,643 43,152,801
15 174,800,810 348,742,012
16 29,169,153 88,689,250
3,364,413,442| 2,179,534,149

17(a) 1,000,000,000 700,000,000
17(b) - 300,000,000
17(c) - -
17(d) 112,155,898 62,372,652
17(e) 8,403,034 5,335,307
17(f) (70,635,194) (88,460,172)
17(9) 55,338,914 42,674,660
1,105,262,653 1,021,922,446

18 16,763,378 15,722,428
19 1,745,356,198 786,725,376
7 - -
20 303,172,424 218,786,735
21 - -
22 - -
23 39,630,129 19,560,772
24 154,228,661 116,816,391
2,259,150,789 1,157,611,703
3,364,413,442( 2,179,534,149

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Ganesh Kumar Kapar Kumar Bahadur Khatri Sagar Gurung Ram Bahadur Gurung Chiranjivi Dwa
Account Chief Chief Executive Officer Director Director Director
As per our Report of even date
For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Bishnu Prasad Nepal Pannu Datta Poudel Shreejana Subedi Ajad Shrestha CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountant

Date : 14.12.2021
Place : Kathmandu
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
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Income:

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Commission Income

Investment Income

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses:

Gross Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Claims Paid

Commission Expenses

Service Fees

Employee Benefits Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Impairment Losses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method
Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Fig. in NPR
Notes Current Year | Previous Year
25 1,095,815,780 796,222,763
26 (759,047,125) (539,414,218)
27 336,768,655 256,808,545
28 170,745,594 98,424,568
29 107,200,275 97,122,679
30 - -
31 - -
32 3,730,451 253,801
618,444,975 452,609,593

33 528,989,158 225,072,158
34 (351,733,137) (138,545,219)
35(a) 736,961,919 250,452,299
35(b) (694,091,943) (192,985,310)
220,125,997 143,993,929

36 36,781,411 21,681,720
37 3,751,312 3,029,054
38 168,000,481 140,396,975
39 9,319,664 9,075,648
40 - -
41 64,044,483 62,608,618
42 - -
502,023,348 380,785,944

116,421,627 71,823,650

9

116,421,627 71,823,650

43 30,394,776 26,188,979
86,026,851 45,634,671

50

0.09 0.07

0.09 0.07

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Ganesh Kumar Kapar Kumar Bahadur Khatri Sagar Gurung Ram Bahadur Gurung Chiranjivi Dwa
Account Chief Chief Executive Officer Director Director Director
As per our Report of even date
For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Bishnu Prasad Nepal Pannu Datta Poudel Shreejana Subedi Ajad Shrestha CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountant

Date : 14.12.2021
Place : Kathmandu
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of other Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Fig. in NPR

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Other Comprehensive Income

a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Iltems

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

86,026,851

3,045,372

(913,612)

2,131,761
88,158,611

45,634,671

(138,369)

41,511

(96,858)
45,537,813

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Ganesh Kumar Kapar Kumar Bahadur Khatri Sagar Gurung Ram Bahadur Gurung Chiranjivi Dwa
Account Chief Chief Executive Officer Director Director Director
As per our Report of even date
For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Bishnu Prasad Nepal Pannu Datta Poudel Shreejana Subedi Ajad Shrestha CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountant

Date : 14.12.2021
Place : Kathmandu
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
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Fig. in NPR

Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others (to be Specified)

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid
Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid
Other Expenses Paid

Others (to be Specified)

Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Current Year

Previous Year

1,108,374,130
135,667,432
292,861,941

81,913,804

(528,989,158)
(548,638,269)
(42,918,923)
(8,082,986)
(175,016,999)
(60,341,806)

(40,537,269)
214,291,897

(9,456,713)
233,011

(23,445,305)
10,766,837
(4,500,000)

(88,122,000)

(265,500,000)

848,985,444
139,977,906
138,580,726

253,801

(231,572,158)
(467,352,042)
(28,521,442)
1,664,938
(122,845,158)
(73,153,432)

(60,498,560)
145,520,022

(620,996)

(12,444,163)

(15,000,000)

(160,970,438)

Annual Report 2077-078

Continue...

25



>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Proceeds from Loans

Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others (to be Specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be Specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Balance With Banks

Current Year | Previous Year
110,920,120 93,333,884
68,950 -
(269,035,100) | (105,501,892)
- 15,000,000

(4,776,895) -
(4,776,895) 15,000,000
(59,520,097) 55,018,131
88,689,250 33,671,119
29,169,153 88,689,250
29,169,153 88,689,250

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Ganesh Kumar Kapar Kumar Bahadur Khatri Sagar Gurung Ram Bahadur Gurung Chiranjivi Dwa
Account Chief Chief Executive Officer Director Director Director
As per our Report of even date
For Madan Niraula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Bishnu Prasad Nepal Pannu Datta Poudel Shreejana Subedi Ajad Shrestha CA. Madan Kumar Niraula
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountant

Date : 14.12.2021
Place : Kathmandu
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Opening Balance in Retained Earnings
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss

Appropriations:

i) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserves
i) Transfer to Capital Reserves

iii) Transfer to Regulatory Reserves
iv) Transfer to Fair Value Reserves

v) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves
vi) Others (Insurance Fund)

vii) Others (Share issue cost)

Less:

i) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency
i) Unrealised Income on unwinding of Financial Assets

ii) Actuarial Reserve

iv) Goodwill Recognised

v) Others (Prior period adjustment)

Distributable Profit or loss

Current Year

Previous Year

(88,460,172)
86,026,851

(2,998,785)

(138,369)
(10,435,636)
(49,093,831)

(4,776,895)

(69,876,837)

(85,437,647)
45,634,671

(3,181,003)

(10,534,521)
(31,810,029)
(3,131,644)

(88,460,172)
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

1

General Information
Ajod Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2064/03/07 and operated as
general insurance company after obtaining license on 2074/10/24 under the Insurance Act 2049.

The registered office of the Company is located at Sundhara Kathmandu. The Company's shares are listed on
2077/04/12.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 14.12.2021

Basis of Preparation

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal Chartered Accountants
Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The
Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards
and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Accounting policies are consistently applied across all periods reported. The presentation and classification of
financial figures relating to previous period are regrouped or reclassified where relevant to facilitate consistent
presentation and better comparability.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities

which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value

ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of
the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of
Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and
the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected
in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed
in the Notes to the financial statements.
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(d) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and
they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective

All the accounting standard made effective by the ASB are applied while preparing the financial statement of the
Company.

Accounting standards issued and non-effective
IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts"
IFRS 16 "Leases"

(h) Carve-outs
The company has not applied any carve outs provided by ASB

3 Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can
be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation
The Company has not used revaluation model for subsequent measurement of its PPE.

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment ie Furniture & Fixtures, Computer and IT Equipment, Office
Equipments and Vehicles is provided on "Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life estimated
by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Rate of Depreciation | Estimated Useful Life
(In %) for DBM (In Years)

Furniture & Fixtures 25% 4

Computers and IT Equipments 25% 4

Office Equipment 25% 4

Vehicles 20% 5

iv) Derecognition

vi

~

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost
of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Intangible Assets

i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the
related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assets from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern
of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life
(In Years) for SLM

Softwares 5

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit
or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

Investment Properties

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use. The company doesnot have any Investment Property
as on Ashadh end.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement
in the Financial Asset.

iv

~

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9
In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over
the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is
used.
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Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract
liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

ii) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
net profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair
Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.
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v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by regulatory
authority.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cash flow Hedge Reserves: |s the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular
risk associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible
assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)
(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling
costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions.
If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

() Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized
in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
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Benefit Expense when they are due. The company also has contributed a fixed amount of gratuity in CIT in
the employee account due to which it is also accounted as defined contribution plan.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any
Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds
and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to
be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms
approximating to the terms of assumptions.

Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement

date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company

recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i)

i)

Gross Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the
date on which the policy commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable
to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurring contracts.
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Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

iiij Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognised over those future periods.

iv) Investment income
Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

v) Net realised gains and losses
Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between
net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

(n) Product Classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to
property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured
against in the fire insurance business.

ii) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts
of insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and
equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great
potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when
shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio — Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damage to
Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio — All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity
insurance etc. fall under this category of business.
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Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments
are disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge
is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a
Straight Line Basis.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax
laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their
carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent

that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred
Tax Asset to be utilized.
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(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances
of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis
and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not
recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(t) Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions.

(u) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(v) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses

which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-
allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Softwares

Licenses

Others (to
be Specified)

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Additions

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination (to be Specified)
Disposals

Revaluation

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Additions

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment Reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

2,603,496

2,603,496

2,603,496

2,603,496

1,037,199

1,037,199

520,699

520,699

1,557,898

1,557,898

1,566,297

1,566,297

1,045,597

1,045,597
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6 Investment Properties

ed

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Land

Building

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustment

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Depreciation and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Depreciation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Additions

Capitalization

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

(i) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income
Profit from investment properties before depreciation

Depreciation

Profit from investment properties

(i) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 for disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.

(iii) Disclose whether there are any restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.

(iv) Fair value of investment properties: N/A
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Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
Land - -
Buildings - -
Total 5 -

Estimation of Fair Value

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current
prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company consider
information from a variety of sources including:

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,
iii) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate

derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The fair values of investment properties have been determined by .............. The main inputs used are the rental growth
rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based on comparable transactions and industry data

OR
Particulars Land Building Total

Investment properties at fair value - - -
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 - - -
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Net changes in fair value - - -
Adjustment/ Transfer - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - -

Capital Work-In-Progress
As at Shrawan 1, 2077 - - -
Additions - - -
Capitalisation - - -
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses - - -
Impairment reversal - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - -

Closing Fair Value - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - -

Continue...
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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Estimation of Fair Value

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current
prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company consider
information from a variety of sources including:

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,
iii) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate

derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The fair values of investment properties have been determined by .............. The main inputs used are the rental growth
rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based on comparable transactions and industry data.

(i) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year

Rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income - -
Profit from investment properties - -

(i) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 for disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.

(iii) Disclose whether there are any restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Financial Assets at FVTPL

Financial Assets at FVTOCI
Provision for Leave Encashment
Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity)
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets
Impairment Loss on Other Assets
Tax losses

Other

i) Deferred commission income
i) Deferred commission expense
iii) Incurred but not reported

iv) Unexpired risk reserve

v) Other Provision reversal

v) Lease Equalization Fund
Total

(906,259)
(913,612)
8,089,919

37,204,646
(6,298,472)
16,800,102
565,216
(1,265,406)
(68,980)
53,207,154

(844,397)
41,511
4,562,545

26,681,198
(4,895,805)
21,864,235

395,143
(5,032,911)

42,771,518

Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

42,771,518
11,390,757

(955,122)
53,207,154

32,236,997
10,493,011

41,511
42,771,519
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8 Investment in Subsidiaries

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

9

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — — - —
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — — - —
Total - - - -

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Percentage of
Particulars Cost| Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — — - —
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — — - —
Total - - - -

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -

Investment in Associates

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates
Investment in Unquoted Associates
Less: Impairment Losses

Total
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Fig. in NPR

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Cost |Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost | Fair Value| (or) Equity

Method Method

......... Shares of Rs. .......eachof ............ Ltd. - - - - - -

......... Shares of Rs ........eachof ............ Ltd. - - - - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - — - - - -

Total — — — - - -
Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Cost |Fair Value| (or) Equity Cost | Fair Value| (or) Equity

Method Method

......... Shares of Rs. .......eachof ............ Ltd - - - - - -

......... Shares of Rs ........eachof ............ Ltd - - - - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year
Total

Information Relating to Associates

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Name

Place of Business
Accounting Method

% of Ownership
Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Income

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income

Company's share of profits
Net Profit or Loss
Other Comprehensive Income
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10 Investments

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

viii) Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

iv) Investment in Mutual Funds

v) Investment in Debentures

vi) Others (Insurance Institute Nepal Ltd)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

103,122,000

1,158,500,000

133,500,000
10,500,000

24,045,264
4,635,000

1,195,000

1,435,497,264

15,000,000

928,000,000

101,000,000
8,000,000

8,861,810

1,000,000

1,061,861,810

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total
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b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 70,00,00,000 to Insurance Board.

Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agents

Others (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Total

Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unearned Premiums

Premium Deficiency

IBNR and IBNER Claims
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviations
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

496,633,810
9,840,214
217,167,622
675,972,299
8,827,654

1,408,441,599

313,327,495
285,051
177,120,890
31,453,860
8,856,045

531,043,340
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13 Insurance Receivables

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (COVID Claim Receivables)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

97,192,585
26,530,502
33,356,665

157,079,752

809,196
206,776

1,015,972

a) Expected recovery within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (COVID Claim Receivables)

Total

97,192,585
26,530,502

123,723,087

809,196
206,776

1,015,972

14 Other Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

903,230

Prepaid Expenses 1,037,301
Claim Advances 14,877,519 6,500,000
Advances to Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 6,196,986 19,296,150
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stocks - -
Stamp Stocks - -
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 321,347 232,644
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 20,673,561 16,086,707
Finance Lease Receivables - -
Others - -
i) Operating lease receivable - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 42,972,643 43,152,801

Continue...
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a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advances to Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivables

Others

Total

903,230
14,877,519

6,196,986

321,347
20,673,561

42,972,643

1,037,301
6,500,000

19,296,150

232,644
16,086,707

43,152,801

Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits
Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

1,783,418
2,679,428

170,437,964

174,800,810

326,643
3,788,795

344,626,573

348,742,012

a) Expected maturities within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits
Accrued Interest
Other Receivables
Other Deposits
Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)
Total

2,679,428

170,437,964

173,017,392

344,626,573

344,626,573
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16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash in Hand
Cheques in Hand
Bank Balances

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions

ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks

iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Less: Impairment Losses

Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months
Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

19,815,400

6,574,529
2,779,224

29,169,153

76,561,888

9,328,895
2,798,467

88,689,250

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Total

700,000,000

300,000,000
1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

100,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital:

100,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

100,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,000,000,000 700,000,000
Total 1,000,000,000 700,000,000
Continue...
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(ii) Preference Share Capital

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

each
. each

each
. each

each
. each

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year
Promoters
Government of Nepal - -
Nepali Organized Institutions 1,625,050.00 1,625,050.00 16.00% 23.00%
Nepali Citizens 8,374,950.00 5,374,950.00 84.00% 77.00%
Foreigners - -
Others (to be Specified)
Total (A) 10,000,000 7,000,000.00 100.00% 100.00%
Other than Promoters
General Public - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (B) = - -
Total (A+B) 10,000,000 7,000,000 100% 100%
Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:
Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year
Bhat Bhateni Supermarket and Departmental Store Pvt. Ltd. 799,050 799,050 7.99% 11.42%
Kalyan Gurung 700,000 700,000 7.00% 10.00%
Kamana Gurung 350,000 350,000 3.50% 5.00%
Min Bahadur Gurung 350,000 350,000 3.50% 5.00%
Century Commercial Bank Ltd. 300,000 300,000 3.00% 4.29%
Preethi Tiwari 250,000 250,000 2.50% 3.57%
Bikesh Pradhanga 210,000 210,000 2.10% 3.00%
Ambika Poudel 200,000 200,000 2.00% 2.86%
Ganesh Bahadur Shrestha 200,000 200,000 2.00% 2.86%
Roadshow Investment Pvt. Ltd 200,000 200,000 2.00% 2.86%
Sandeep Khaitan 150,000 150,000 1.50% 2.14%
Sunil Shrestha 150,000 150,000 1.50% 2.14%
Roshan K.C 140,000 140,000 1.40% 2.00%
Machapuchhre Brick Factory 116,000 116,000 1.16% 1.66%
Azad Shrestha 110,000 110,000 1.10% 1.57%
Evraj Bhattarai 105,000 105,000 1.05% 1.50%
Caliber Investment Company Pvt. Ltd 100,000 100,000 1.00% 1.43%
Hathway Investment Pvt. Ltd 100,000 100,000 1.00% 1.43%
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Total

300,000,000
300,000,000

17 (¢) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares
Transaction costs on issue of shares
Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

17 (d) Insurance Fund

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

62,372,652
49,783,246

112,155,898

30,562,623
31,810,029

62,372,652

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

5,335,307
3,067,727

8,403,034

2,154,304
3,181,003

5,335,307
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17 (f) Retained Earnings

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Net Profit or Loss

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Compulsory Reserve Fund

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Transaction costs on issuance of shares

Issuance of Bonus Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Others

Adjustment of prior period expense

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

(88,460,172)
86,026,851

(49,783,246)
(3,067,727)
(10,435,636)

(138,369)
(4,776,895)

(70,635,194)

(85,437,647)
45,634,671

(31,810,029)
(3,181,003)

20,575,216
(31,109,737)
(3,131,644)

(88,460,172)

17 (g) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Insurance Reserves
Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves
Revaluation Reserves
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves
Other Reserves

Total

2,131,761

53,207,154
55,338,914

(96,858)

42,771,518
42,674,660
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18 Provisions

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 27,905,841 15,722,428
ii) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) (11,142,463) -
i) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 16,763,378 15,722,428
(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions
Additions Utilised Reversed

L Opening | During the | During the | During the |Unwinding of| Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance

Provision for tax related
legal cases - - -

Provision for non-tax
legal cases - - -

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Prrovisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

ii) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity)

i) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified)
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax related legal cases

Others (to be Specified)

Total

2,065,291,999

2,065,291,999

1,033,326

1,033,326

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Unearned Premiums 689,116,802 467,447,899
Premium Deficiency 10,249,369 285,051
IBNR and IBNER Claims 281,697,623 250,196,057
Outstanding Claims 752,513,267 56,393,728
Margin For Adverse Deviations 11,779,137 12,402,641
Total 1,745,356,198 786,725,376

Continue...
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

20 Insurance Payables

21

22

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

294,219,974
8,952,450

303,172,424

91,443,592
127,343,143

218,786,735

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

294,219,974
8,952,450

303,172,424

91,443,592
127,343,143

218,786,735

Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities
Income Tax Assets
Total

116,455,112
(143,641,783)
(27,186,671)

74,996,705
(100,935,112)
(25,938,407)

Borrowings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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23 Other Financial Liabilities Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares = -
Payable to Agents 6,744,204 5,193,547
Payable to Surveyors 16,381 -
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured - -
Sundry Creditors 3,198,162 3,520,576
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payables -

i) Salary Payables 14,884,026 2,616,244
ii) Bonus Payables 12,935,735 7,980,406
iii) Other employee benefit payables (SSF Payable) 1,851,620 -
Audit Fee Payable - 250,000
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 39,630,129 19,560,772
Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares = -
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agents 6,744,204 5,193,547
Payable to Surveyors 16,381 -
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured - -
Sundry Creditors 3,198,162 3,520,576
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payables - -
i) Salary Payables 14,884,026 2,616,244
ii) Bonus Payables 12,935,735 7,980,406
iii) Other employee benefit payables (SSF Payable) 1,851,620 -
Audit Fee Payable - 250,000
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 39,630,129 19,560,772
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24 Other Liabilities

25

AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 3,806,400 3,970,326
VAT Payable 10,702,196 12,835,944
Deposit Premiums 562,637 2,229,624
Deferred Commission Income 124,015,487 88,937,325
Insurance Service Fee Payable 13,174,846 8,843,172
Lease Liability (229,934) -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be Specified) 2,197,029 -
Total 154,228,661 116,816,391
Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 3,806,400 3,970,326
VAT Payable 10,702,196 12,835,944
Deposit Premiums 562,637 2,229,624
Deferred Commission Income 124,015,487 88,937,325
Insurance Service Fee Payable 13,174,846 8,843,172
Lease Liability (229,934) -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be Specified) 2,197,029 -
Total 154,228,661 116,816,391
Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

1,225,771,531

91,713,152
(221,668,903)
1,095,815,780

848,768,901

35,548,317
(88,094,455)
796,222,763

Continue...
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

26 Premiums Ceded

27

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

942,353,440
(183,306,315)
759,047,125

581,411,856
(41,997,637)
539,414,218

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 238,975,575 | 132,309,582 | (56,136,413) (255,813) | 182,839,162 | 132,053,769
Motor 234,580,896 | 146,897,140 (37,999,959)| (21,103,786)| 196,580,937 | 125,793,354
Marine 39,368,095 20,935,995| (19,684,047) (2,669,278)| 19,684,048 18,266,716
Engineering 185,916,748 | 130,913,429 | (23,954,765)| (10,070,204)| 161,961,983 | 120,843,225
Micro 30,028,006| 18,161,400 (5,933,303) (9,080,700) | 24,094,703 9,080,700
Aviation 6,069,606 1,264,427 (2,248,433) (786,370)| 3,821,173 478,057
Cattle and Crop 136,993,572 71,114,442 | (35,036,556) (1,206,294) | 101,957,016 | 69,908,148
Miscellaneous 70,420,941 | 59,815,441 (2,312,839) 3,174,809| 68,108,103 | 62,990,250
Total 942,353,440 | 581,411,856 | (183,306,315)| (41,997,637) | 759,047,125 | 539,414,218

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded
Total

1,095,815,780
(751,414,651)
344,401,130

796,222,763
(539,414,218)
256,808,545

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 193,162,104 | 56,723,168 | 185,642,579| 132,053,769 7,519,525 (75,330,601)
Motor 443944529 (21,601,376)| 190,739,018| 125,793,354 | 253,205,511 (147,394,729)
Marine 31,358,982 11,969,937 19,684,048 18,266,716 11,674,935| (6,296,779)
Engineering 169,919,196 62,523,184 | 158,415,089 120,843,225 11,504,107| (58,320,041)
Micro 50,402,711 181,089 24,094,703 9,080,700 26,308,008| (8,899,611)
Aviation 5,684,916 - 3,667,017 478,057 2,017,899 (478,057)
Cattle and Crop 130,067,609| 26,546,000 104,054,007 69,908,148 26,013,602| (43,362,147)
Miscellaneous 71,275,734 31,469,609 65,118,191 62,990,250 6,157,542 (31,520,641)
Total 1,095,815,780| 167,811,612 751,414,651 539,414,218 | 344,401,130|(371,602,607)
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28 Commission Income

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Reinsurance Commission Income 191,278,033 123,989,584
Deferred Commission Income (35,078,162) (41,553,338)
Profit Commission 14,545,723 15,988,322
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 170,745,594 98,424,568
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income
Reinsurance Commission Deferred Commission Others
Income Income Profit Commission (to be Specified) Commission Income

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year| Previous Year
Fire 57,057,320 32,477,597 ((24,510,718) | (21,029,640) | 4,430,611 4,499,616 - -| 36,977,213| 15,947,574
Motor 46,218,636 31,643,679| 4,817,901| (5,497,884)| 1,801,897 6,613,937 - -| 52,838,433 32,759,733
Marine 11,047,552 6,327,855| (6,004,389)| (382,758) 497,980 510,216 - -| 5,541,143| 6,455,313
Engineering 36,859,849 24,913,055| (3,896,974)((10,109,073)| 5,710,119| 3,363,020 - -| 38,672,995| 18,167,002
Micro - -l (336,419) - g - | (336,419) -
Aviation 570,401 | (5,147,563) - g - -| (5,147,563)| 570,401
Cattle and Crop 23,288,907 12,089,455 (1,758,841) - - -| 23,288,907 | 10,330,614
Miscellaneous 16,805,769| 15,967,542 (2,775,143)| 2,105,116 1,001,533 -| 18,910,885 14,193,932
Total 191,278,033 | 123,989,584 |(35,078,162) | (41,553,338) | 14,545,723| 15,988,322 -(170,745,594 | 98,424,568

29 Investment Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposits with "A" Class Financial Institutions

ii) Fixed Deposits with Infrastructure Banks

i) Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
v) Debentures

vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

ix) Agent Loans

x) Employee Loans

xi) Other Interest Income (to be Specified)

Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI

i) Interest Income on Debentures

ii) Dividend Income

iii) Other Interest Income (to be Specified)

Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Dividend Income

ii) Other Interest Income (to be Specified)

Rental Income

Others (to be Specified)

Total

93,365,425

10,770,256
866,633
1,466,286

107,200,275

83,450,963

10,831,343
709,968
622,260

1,353,826

154,319

97,122,679
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Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others (to be specified)

Total

Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at
Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be specified)

Total

Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
i) Employee Loans

i) Bonds

ii) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Gains

Profit from sale of investment

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others

i) Other direct income related with insurance business
ii) Miscellaneous income

Total

3,279,564

450,888
3,730,451

218,895
253,801
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34

35

66

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 528,989,158 225,072,158
Total 528,989,158 225,072,158

Claims Ceded

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims Ceded to Reinsurers

Total

(351,733,137)
(351,733,137)

(138,545,219)
(138,545,219)

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Net Claims Paid before
Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 168,971,302 22,642,228 | (166,149,602)| (18,978,589) 2,821,700 3,663,639
Motor 160,792,155 93,872,756 | (50,010,887)| (26,995,991)| 110,781,268 66,876,765
Marine 7,829,028 4,829,027 (4,346,924) (4,346,924) 3,482,104 482,103
Engineering 47,626,796 16,054,337 | (44,708,916)| (14,464,581) 2,917,879 1,589,756
Micro 44,157,594 290,341 (2,118,214) 42,039,379 290,341
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 65,832,350 58,508,807 | (52,665,880)| (46,807,046) 13,166,470 11,701,761
Miscellaneous 33,779,934 28,874,662| (31,732,713)| (26,952,089) 2,047,222 1,922,573
Total 528,989,158 | 225,072,158 | (351,733,137)| (138,545,219) | 177,256,021 86,526,939
Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Change in Contract Outstanding Claims 696,119,539 27,154,207
Change in IBNR and IBNER 31,501,566 210,610,400
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) (623,504) 12,402,641
Change in Premium Deficiency 9,964,318 285,051
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 736,961,919 250,452,299
(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claims (644,518,439) (9,949,047)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER (40,046,732) | (173,895,167)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) 28,390 (8,856,045)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Premium Deficiency (9,555,163) (285,051)
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets (694,091,943) | (192,985,310)
Net Change in Contract Liabilities 42,869,976 57,466,989
Continue...
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities
Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 35,326,351| 28,294,837| (27,798,266)| (26,889,752) 7,528,085 1,405,085
Motor 51,055,966 73,659,092| (20,615,263) (32,941,074) 30,440,703| 40,718,018
Marine 5,250,253 975,470 (4,357,410) (839,017) 892,843 136,454
Engineering 266,760,820 97,839,845| (267,250,468)| (88,360,083) (489,649) 9,479,762
Micro 346,927,402 7,348,254 | (348,875,811) (4,937,900) (1,948,409) 2,410,354
Aviation 2,089,206 447179 (1,347,628) (232,339) 741,578 214,841
Cattle and Crop 16,409,228| 19,682,243| (13,070,620)| (17,070,154) 3,338,608 2,612,089
Miscellaneous 13,142,695| 22,205,379| (10,776,479)| (21,714,992) 2,366,216 490,387
Total 736,961,919 250,452,299 | (694,091,943)| (192,985,310) 42,869,976 57,466,989

Commission Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts 40,559,691 28,047,407
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted 897,279 474,033
Deferred Commission Expenses (4,675,559) (6,839,719)
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 36,781,411 21,681,720
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Commission Expenses on Deferred Commission Others o

Direct Insurance Contracts Reinsurance Accepted Expenses (to be Specified) Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year| Previous Year
Fire 3,088,356 1,834,894 15,779 43,900 | (1,225,341)|  (757,135) 1,878,794 1,121,659
Motor 4,983,440 3,356,412 834,393 370,290 | 1,369,930 166,204 -| 7,187,763 3,892,905
Marine 1,156,843 593,136 5,149 23,402 | (3,508,877) (31,752) -| (2,346,885) 584,786
Engineering 8,746,748 6,419,996 20,986 13,830| (420,876)| (2,437,335) 8,346,859| 3,996,491
Micro - - 35,046 - 35,046 -
Aviation - (925,442) - .| (925,442) -
Cattle and Crop 19,786,566 | 13,168,462 - - (3,229,759) - 19,786,566| 9,938,703
Miscellaneous 2,797,738 2,674,507 20,982 22,611 (549,942) -| 2,818,720 2,147,177
Total 40,559,691| 28,047,407 897,289 474,033 | (4,675,559)| (6,839,719) -| 36,781,421 21,681,720

Service Fees

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 13,174,847 8,843,172
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (9,423,534) (5,814,119)
Total 3,751,312 3,029,054

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees
) Reinsurer's Share of
Gross Service Fees Service Fees Net Service Fees

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 2,519,405.57 1,343,837 (2,389,756) (1,323,096) 129,650 20,741
Motor 4,961,793.65 3,917,097 (2,345,809) (1,468,971) 2,615,985 2,448,126
Marine 477,685.31 251,198 (393,681) (209,360) 84,004 41,838
Engineering 1,946,183.14 1,452,201 (1,859,167) (1,309,134) 87,016 143,066
Micro 692,231.56 315,823 (300,280) (181,614) 391,951 134,209
Aviation 89,362.03 24,336 (60,696) (12,644) 28,666 11,692
Cattle and Crop 1,712,421.66 888,931 (1,369,936) (711,144) 342,486 177,786
Miscellaneous 775,763.91 649,751 (704,209) (598,154) 71,555 51,596
Total 13,174,847 8,843,172 (9,423,534) (5,814,119) 3,751,312 3,029,054

38 Employee Benefits Expenses

68

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 72,334,844 65,064,985
Allowances 41,792,616 35,892,097
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Gratuity - -
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 5,679,291 4,210,797
i) Others (Gratuity) 5,403,098 3,790,302
Leave Encashment 13,448,428 10,085,355
Termination Benefits - -
Festival Allowances 7,260,329 5,855,905
Training Expenses 2,011,236 1,823,658
Uniform Expenses - -
Medical Expenses 7,134,903 5,693,470
Staff Insurance Expenses - -
Staff Welfare - -
Bonus 12,935,736 7,980,406
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 168,000,481 140,396,975

: Annual Report 2077-078



AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

39

40

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5)
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6)
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4)

Total

8,798,965

520,699
9,319,664

8,554,949

520,699
9,075,648

Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment,
Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment

ii) Investment Properties

iii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investments

i) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total
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41 Other Expenses

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rent Expenses

Electricity and Water

Repair & Maintenance

i) Buildings

i) Vehicles

iii) Office Equipments

iv) Others (other assets)

Telephone & Communication
Printing & Stationary

Office Consumable Expenses
Travelling Expenses

i) Domestic

i) Foreign

Agent Training

Other Agent Expenses

Insurance Premium

Security Expenses

Legal and Consulting Expenses
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses
Business Promotion

Guest Entertainment

Gift and Donations

Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances

i) Other Allowances

Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances

i) Other Allowances

General Meeting Expenses

Audit Related Expenses

i) Statutory Audit

i) Tax Audit

iii) Long Form Audit Report

iv) Other Fees

v) Internal Audit

vi) Others (Audit expense)

Bank Charges

Fee and Charges

Postage Charges

Foreign Exchange Losses

Others

i) Other direct expense related with insurance business
ii) Revenue Stamp

iii) Miscellaneous expense

iv) Anniversary Expenses

Total

17,584,617
1,965,227

319,209
70,810

7,975,214
7,221,059
2,466,681

7,090,260

1,363,326
828,384
3,653,291
51,250
4,262,463
599,870
1,416,844
40,000

705,000
123,490

517,000
24,853
374,850

250,000

115,000
164,610
435,326
1,330,580

20,166

1,067,669
1,775,787
231,648
64,044,483

16,801,318
1,539,864

141,668
89,901

7,247,598
5,079,371
3,382,118

5,574,156
336,833
353,961

1,043,594
817,165
5,196,968
34,850
4,730,856
1,095,813
1,538,420
421,000

457,000
51,625

313,000
46,608
695,740

200,000
25,000
25,000

125,000
87,869
187,884
1,147,304

232,049

355,483
886,380
1,944,132
403,093
62,608,618
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Lease

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year
ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences
i) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
iv) Write-down or reversal

v) Others (to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

41,785,533

(11,390,757)

30,394,776

36,681,990

(10,493,011)

26,188,979
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72

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i)  Depreciation Expense

ii) Leave Encashment

iii) Donation

iv) Deferral of expense

v) Business Promotion and Gust entertainment expense
vii) Other Provision

viii) Fair Value Gain/Loss

ix) Gross change in contract liabilities

X) Lease adjustment for NFRS

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i) Provision writeback

i)  Provision for Investment

iii) Share issue expnese

iv) Change in Reinsurance Asset

v) Deferral of commission expense

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i -

i) -

Add/ (Less): Others (to be Specified)

i -

i) -

Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate

116,421,627

34,926,488

18,752,771
(5,081,569)

(14,044,063)

30,394,775

30.00%

166,998
1,977,268

1,265,406
41,511

68,980

(48,658)
1,433,068

26.11%

71,823,650
30.00%
21,547,095

457,721
139,408
126,300

5,081,569

(1 74,963;
(48,658)
(939,494)

26,188,979
36.46%

Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31,2078 ( July 15, 2021) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 80,01,098.32
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit

Any Other UnFunded
Employee Benefit Plan | Liability (Leave Enchashment)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost 1,278,167.00| 522,452.00
Past service cost - - -
Net interest cost (a-b) - 788,621.95| 398,531.00
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) - 788,621.95| 398,531.00
b. Interest (income) on plan assets - - -
Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) Recognized during the period - 11,381,639.00| 9,164,372.00
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss - 13,448,428|10,085,355.00
Continue...
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Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO
c¢. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss - 13,448,428 10,085,355
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income - 13,448,428| 10,085,355

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year - 10,085,355 -
Service cost - 1,278,167.00| 522,452.00
Interest cost - 788,621.95| 398,531.00
Benefit paid -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - 11,381,639.00| 9,164,372.00
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End - 23,533,783 10,085,355

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End

Continue...

Annual Report 2077-078 : 73



>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

h) Net Defined Benefit Liability/ (Asset)

Fig. in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation - 23,533,783 10,085,355
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - -
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial Position - 23,533,783 10,085,355

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end -1 10,085,355.00 -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss - | 13,448,427.95|10,085,355.00
Total remeasurements included in OCI - - -
Acquisition/ divestment -

Employer contributions -

Benefit Paid - - -

Net defined benefit liability/ (asset) - 23,533,783 10,085,355

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current Liability -12,065,291,999.48|  1,033,326.00
Non - Current Liability 193,858,789.85| 14,689,102.00
Total 2,259,150,789 15,722,428

Continue...
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other F

unded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
From 6 to 10

Total

n) Plan assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other F

unded Liability

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Government Securities

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds

Deposits

Cash and bank balances

Retirement Fund

Others (to be Specified)

Total

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate -
p) Assumptions

Employee Any Other
Particulars Benefit Plan Funded Liability
Discount Rate - 5.00%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) - 7.50%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) - 5.00%

Mortality Rate During Employment

Nepali Assured Lives

Mortality 2009
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Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing formalised risk management
policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

¢) Underwriting

d) Reinsurance

e) Claims Handling

f) Reserving

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire
- Motor
- Marine
- Engineering
- Micro
- Aviation
- Cattle and Crop
- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate leading to
natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs in respect of
spares in the auto industry's.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits.
Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk exposure
of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order
to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing:
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on
the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

Continue...
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The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends
observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

c) Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:
i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network,
i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process,
iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance,
iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,
v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.
d) Reinsurance
The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.
e) Claims handling:
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:
i) Claims are assessed immediately,
i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working throughout,
iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves,
iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,
v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.
Sensitivities

The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumption as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performend for resonably possible movement in key assumption with all other assumptios
held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation of
assumption will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact
due to change in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue...
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to the Financial Statements

46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level FVTPL Fvocl Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 1 -] 25,240,263.97
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds - - - 9861809.79

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and

Financial Institutions - -
iv) Investment in Debentures - -
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/

103,122,000.00

Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - - 15,000,000.00
vi) Fixed Deposits - - 1,302,500,000.00 -
vii) Others (to be specified) - - - 1037000000

Loans - -

174,800,809.63

Other Financial Assets - - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 29,169,152.98 348,742,011.87
Total Financial Assets - 25,240,264 1,609,591,963 9,861,810 88,689,250
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - - 39,630,129.12 19,560,772.06
Total Financial Liabilities - 39,630,129 19,560,772

Level 1 Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included

in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(i)

(iii)

Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Valuation processes and results are reviewed at least once in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting
is material
Continue...
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(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Carrying Amount |  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - -
i) Investment in Debentures 103,122,000.00 | 103,122,000.00 - -
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - -
iv) Fixed Deposit 1,302,500,000.00 1,302,500,000.00 - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - - -
Loans
i) Loan to Associates - - - -
i) Loan to Employees - - - -
iv) Loan to Agents - - - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - - -
Other Financial Assets 174,800,809.63 | 174,800,809.63 - -

Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 1,580,422,810 | 1,580,422,810 - -
Borrowings
i) Bonds - - - -

ii) Debentures - - - -
iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution = = - -
iv) Bank Overdrafts = - - .
v) Others (to be Specified) s - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 39,630,129.12 | 39,630,129.12 19,560,772.06 | 19,560,772.06
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 39,630,129 39,630,129 19,560,772 19,560,772

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows
discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their
short-term nature.

Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations
to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss
because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk
for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures/ breaches are reported to the Company’s
risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by
entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment
of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance
for impairment.

Continue...
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c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as
a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset Carrying Probability of| Expected Amount After
Particulars Group Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased | |oss allowance
since initial recognition measured at 12 months | Reinsurance Asset 1,408,441,599.06 -11,408,441,599.06
expected credit 0sses | ke peposit 1,302,500,000.00 -11,302,500,000.00
Debenture 103,122,000.00 103,122,000.00
Other Financial assets| ~ 174,800,809.63 174,800,809.63
Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired Loss allowance
. - ) measured at life-time
Credit Risk has significantly increased and | expected credit losses
creditimpaired
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2076
Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset Carrying Probability of| Expected Amount After
Particulars Group Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased Loss allowance
since initial recognition measured at 12 months | Reinsurance Asset 531,043,340.33 531,043,340.33
expected creditlosses | Fiveq Deposit 1,037,000,000.00 -11,037,000,000.00
Debenture 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Other Financial assets| ~ 348,742,011.87 348,742,011.87
Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired Loss allowance
Credit Risk has significantly increased and | Measured at life-time
credit impaired expected credit losses

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Particulars

Measured at life-time expected credit losses

Credit Risk has

Measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

significantly increased
and not credit impaired

Credit Risk has
significantly increased
and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2076 - - .
Changes in loss allowances - - .
Write-offs - - .
Recoveries - - -
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077 - - .

ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a
liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected reinsurance
recoveries.

Continue...
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Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year Previous Year
1 Yearto 5 | More than 5 1 Year to 5 | More than 5
Particulars Upto 1 Year Year Year Upto 1 Year Year Year
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 39,630,129 - -| 19,560,772 - -
Total Financial Liabilities | 39,630,129 - - 19,560,772 - -

iii) Market Risk

al)

b1)

b2)

Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the
currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign
currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange
risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali
Rupee.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by
1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on
the Profit After Tax.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1)

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments

held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI/ fair value
through profit or loss.

Continue...
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c2) Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact
on OCI/ profit or loss for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/
decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved
in line with the index.

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1% = -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1% = -

48 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate
all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic
planning and budgeting process.

49 Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:
a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and
b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 0.7
billion. However as on Ashadh end the company has opened the initial public offering and 0.3 billion is share application
money received but not alloted.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 of NPR 0/-
(Ashadh 31, 2076 - NPR 0/-) per fully paid share - -

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 0/- per fully paid equity
share (Ashadh 31, 2077 - NPR 0/-). This proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting - -
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50 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

a) Basic Earnings Per Share
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Profit For the Year

Less: Dividend on Preference Shares

Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the
Year For Basic Earning per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share

86,026,850.87

86,026,850.87

1,000,000,000.00
0.09

45,634,670.97

45,634,670.97

700,000,000.00
0.07

b) Diluted Earnings Per Share

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds

86,026,850.87

45,634,670.97

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 86,026,851 45,634,671
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the

Year For Basic Earning per Share 1,000,000,000 700,000,000
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares - -
i) Options - -
iiiy Convertible Bonds - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the

Year for Diluted Earning Per Share 1,000,000,000 700,000,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100.00 100.00
Diluted Earnings Per Share 0.09 0.07
e) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year| Previous Year

Segmental Profit

Less: Depreciation and Amortization

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures

Add: Unallocable Other Income

Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax

65,841,526.01
(931,966.41)

(23,204,496.37)
74,716,563.60

116,421,626.83

30,540,649.18
(678,379.37)

(20,300,559.26)
62,491,124.73

72,052,835.28

Continue...
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51

f) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets 1,408,441,599.00 | 531,043,340.33
Intangible Assets 1,045,597.46 1,566,296.00

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets

35,012,799.69

53,207,153.63

34,752,742.86

42,771,518.40

Investments 1,435,497,263.97 | 1,061,861,809.79
Loans - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 27,186,671.04 25,938,407.15
Other Assets 404,022,357.30 | 481,600,034.43

Total Assets

3,364,413,442.09

2,179,534,148.95

dg) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

1,745,356,197.98
16,763,377.84

39,630,129.12
457,401,084.31
2,259,150,789.26

786,725,376.21
15,722,428.00

19,560,772.06
335,603,126.86
1,157,611,703.13

Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the

results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment. The Company operates
predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the financial information
by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented. Business Segments of the

Company’s are:

i) Fire
i) Motor
i) Marine

iv) Engineering

v)  Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop
viii) Miscellaneous
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

52 Related Party Disclosure
(a) Identify Related Parties

Holding Company:
The company doesnot have any holding company.

Subsidiaries:
The company doesnot have any Subsidiaries.

Associates:
The company doesnot have any Associates.

Fellow Subsidiaries:
The company doesnot have any Fellow Subsidiaries.

Key Management Personnel:

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

KMPs of the Ajod Insurance Company Ltd. includes members of Board of directors, Chief Executive Officer, Deputy

CEO and Assistant General Manager namely:

Name of key management personnel Position
Ajad Shrestha Chairman
Sagar Gurung Director
Ram Bahadhur Gurung Director
Chiranjivi Dwa Director
Bishnu Prasad Nepal Director
Panu Datta Poudel Director
Shreejana Subedi Director

Kumar Bahadur Khatri
Surendra Thapa
Anil Kumar Aryal

Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Assistant General Manager

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits

Total

12,831,029.00

12,831,029.00

11,735,136.72
315,000.00

12,050,136.72

Continue...
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances

Performance based allowances

i) Employee Bonus

i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

iii) Incentives

Insurance related benefits

i) Life Insurance

ii) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)
Total

4,140,500.00

356,277.00

4,496,777.00

3,860,500.00

3,860,500.00

(c) Related Party Transactions:

Holding
Particulars Company

Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow | Key Managerial

Subsidiaries| Personnel Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)
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A)JOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

(d) Related Party Balances:

Holding

Particulars Company | Subsidiaries | Associates

Fellow Key Managerial

Subsidiaries|  Personnel Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - -
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - -

53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:

The Company has not enter into any lease agreement which is classified as operating leases.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end

of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
ii) Later than 5 years

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised

Continue...
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SURANCE LTD.

AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:
The Company has not leased out any of its assets on lease.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Income Current Year | Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year = -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
iii) Later than 5 years = -

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements
fall due as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Gross Unearned Gross Unearned
Investment | Finance Income | Net Investment| Investment |Finance Income| Net Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year - - = - - B
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - - - - - -
iii) Later than 5 years - - = - - R
Total - - - - - -

54 Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Future Minimum Lease Income Current Year | Previous Year

Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Investment Properties - -
Total - -

55 Contingent Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax - -
b) Indirect Taxes - -
c) Other (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

56 Events occuring after Balance Sheet

>

JOD

SURANCE LTD.

There were no any event adjusted after the balance sheet date as per NAS 10 "Event after Reporting Period".

57 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables
Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment
Others (to be Specified)

Total

58 Miscellaneous

(i) Allamounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall, Sundhara, Kathmandu

Annexure Il
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2078)

A. Information related to Non Life Insurer

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1.

2
3
4.
5

Date of establishment

. Insurer licence date

. Insurance business type, nature

Date of commencement of business

. Other matters which insurer wish to include

B. Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1.

2
3
4.
5

o

10.

1.

12.
13.

14.

15.
16.

Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not

Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation

Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not

a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.
b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.

Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.

Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding
claim.

Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act
2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non compliance with
reasons thereof.

Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.

Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.

Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets
and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.

Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.

Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act,
2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity
in which insurer's director has interest.

Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.

Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management.
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Madan N]I' allla & CO. Tanka Prasad Ghumti Sadak, Anamnagar

GPO Box : 8262, Kathmandu-32, Nepal

Chartered Ascountants E-mail : madanniraula@gmail.com
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faavr et fAEfRTedT R08Y FT ATITHT AMHT ATIATIHT Tedhl ToadT qHddATs AT G TR TRTH G |

HTATADT SR it

faxirar faarure®s AHTAT: AT @ gTaead ATRAT T6] SFTedTITd qerd q91 aracdel JTar T
TEE W9 ATAR A faarerar Seorg uet Tt e, o 99T @ dhee qaT aradrd (afder g
FATtad IS IHTE TEG | aTedias IRUTH (Actual Result) Swf@d AHTT vl A= g9 daqg a¥ 4l
f=Tar SeI@ (Significant) T8 FTATT G |

2. fer wwfa wame v
feqz Fwafq e HeAAT F@TsH TRUH G T AR dEqare & Afad g8 IHH Fars (dardl qed (Book
Value) T ATAATTAT SEISUH! B | ¥ GTCA bl AN TRUHT @= JAT TTIAT Geiells AT HeAAT IITH0
U 3 |

3. FW & A
feqz Fwafaq eraTse TRuF fafq f@ =ear e Jumell (Diminishing Balance Method) SIaR A+ fafad e
2T N RTH

Hqaq 4
ey qar fee=d Y
EIRIERECIEIE] 4
FFAEY TAT FAAT FrAg ITH %
EEIRECIEE] 0
[T Bleg #afd E&

TR AZYT FHEITT (Software) @TE Y YHT ATAEH T A (AGTH B |
8. Usfigd MR Gruftee qraedl afifa

gUd &4 ITHEE dedh qT ATHHATS Goiihd RUH &, a3 &. 4,000 Tl FH b GHddars @ie a@adqr
S =~ < ] ) &

Y «@rgd T Aiq wH F |

Y. ST FGwAT A
F) FFIATA AR UF 045 T ATTHY (MAATECAT 048 ATAR ATAHIH AT T AN (ATHT G |

a1 TRIGET 000-00¢ © 4R
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9g) WO &
AT AGTH % AR FHId AT ST ATIRHT T TRUHT FLRT @Tga TRUH B | faxira faazor
ITIR ¥ TAT STTAPT THH TAT FLHT ATUR A9 BXh g ForAT g+ T€dTs A= (Temporary Difference)
BT FRU ATTHAT AT &7 H2 qMMTcd AT AR T T IaT T FIF[ o@rg TRUeH 3 |
YTl ST@TAT q9T ATHT FATael Midse 1 ATy o fqarodr @R &% awia 991 Siaedrg Garae
(Netted Off) I |IET ATAR ATAATTHT T ATTHRT THATT TAT AT AT @rge T Al [AGTRT
T | AT B G FURIKH @3 hATheATIehT HIRUT IR (GoiAT SUHT IT ThH ATRT AT dighie
femeraT @ T TR Y SRIST FI9 @eT T A1 | FIUh] THH TT F2 qTeeh A7 FATTAHT AT
JART T AT &bl G |

§. TS Q@IS Afer

() URBHNT TAAUA/ SHUTUAAT AT QTS A

(@) =T |tafaer faxi faaze graed fERTer 084 FHIGH IRERET F=qaa a7 HOTT a1 97

FIFRE! STHAT T HOTTTAT TRUHT TS AT5T A (Face Value) AT TR A HEX S HET

B Glel HedAl Jq@rga T AMq (e g |

() @U () AT Ioi@ TR FHIGTH TR AR ATFT AA (Face Value) T=ET TRA Hed T ATHT
T T THHATS ATFETAT & ATl ATARHT HATT D] AT (7 FHIITAF ATIRHAT (Pro-
rata Basis) ATIHT FHTATAA T AT {AgTHT G |

(3) @UE () AT Ioci@ TR STAITH TRUERT AR ATFd Hedl (Face Value) AT IR A FH ATHT
AT FXh THHATS AT ASATATAT FHITCOEF ATARHAT (Pro-rata Basis) ATHIETE AT FTTHT T@TFH
T At fagusr 3 |

(¥) @UE () AT i@ TRT THITTHB! T T a7 HITTH] A@T5H TR AAHRT TR A FH g
TUHT AT 6k THH AR AT (Provision) 9 AIfd fIgua 3 |

(@) ¥ qur focha geumeT Aedt T st e Hfif
AT atafaer faxdirr faavor aweedt (et 08y awifas S qar fax<ima Fear qedr e a1 e

ST ISR AT ATSTATERHT TXT] AAHTATS AlaT THHAT I@TZTHT T, |

() ufsers fafies wvudter JRAT T dETEa s
afecter fafideg o iaeed STARAT TRTHT TS TRl HeAH A@IEH T A [TgUHr @ | I
TMRTRT AMAIHT T3 TRUH HAWRT TR Hed HH 8 TTHT T FZh TehH SRTeR AT (Provision)
T A fguer & |

(er) ufeqrep foifids HFUATT FTRT IREBT HUTTEEHT QT q@TE AT
afee [ATAdS HFIAIdl AT Thl HOUTAEEA] TRUH ARTHIATS ATsd Hed (Face Value) a1 TR el
A I Ul B Alel HFAHT o@Tgd T A [qeUH S | A5 Aed a1 R Tod a6 AUAT &l ael
TFHATE ATRTAT B ATLTP] ATRHT HATT AR Fatd {7 FHAANTE ATIRH (Pro-rata Basis) HATIHT
TS T i faguar g 7 afsq qeavwr R qe0 FH WU I BF IHHATS Al ety
THTAITTE ATIRAT (Pro-rata Basis) THIETE ATART TTHT T@TF T I (AZTHT B | @3 TLHT
HAAT TR Hd FH TUAT H¥eh IHH SRER ATT (Provision) T Al fAgUH! G |

9. YeE uedE YA At
faeft HaT qUPT FREAREEH d@rsT @Er Hiqer F# @fvg sear auw 3 fagel g e g ?
qifarcaert Afed FISATae FeaTse qui=del % @RE T ATAR T JIT FaE I~ FRFArs ATRT AT

feamerar e@rsT T4 ifq faguer 3 )

930 : 9% UfAeT Q066-09¢
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A TG q@Tsa st

Ao ATFRTAT ATHT UF ¥ AT Ffafder e awiiTm 798 e STaRar d@rsT TRUH g | ¥ e
it fRfq =T AT 9Tek ARl T4 9 TAfq o WowrAT qige MiaaT drmeed Sr=mr d@rs= T 2
AT T TYHT del AATIH AR THHS I HUAT Gfedl auel AN & ATIT ATHIed AR ars
T T TEHT TR GLLTR] FAAT TE@IST AN (ATHT G | T FFIATA THATHT TEHR T AIT G g

ATHTeTeF ATFTAT YIGHTEAl (Accrual) ATERHT <@g TRTH G |

AT BRI ST g A
TATHT HTHLTT ATFETAT TIEHTET (Accrual) HATITRAT S@TSH TS 3 |

T T AT AT ATSWIE AT

FEIATA AT YT T TSl AT 37T ATRTATATS IEHATAT (Accrual) ATITRHET TIT AT ATFITAT HFIATA
I T ARIPR HSTHT qUHT (Right to receive) STATRHT w@rs= 8T AT afafaer faxirr faawor awaedr fafirer
R0%Y THITH HA ATRTAATS ATHT A [GdTd q97 AT T [@qadl IR ATAR qiShic TRUH F |

FFIATH! FHAT [ITaATaeie] AfTHT TET IaT9 TRTRT FATATS qrar THHHAT d s T A1 (qgUa S |

AT FATAeT faxirar @R qvamdr Hafre, 2054 THIH % a@ITaT @l 0% THH ATH AR fFareH
G I@TE Al THHATS HIT=Id AH] AR JcTeT STATIeHHT ATHHAT HIHTT FIET g ATI THAATS
T ATHT ATAIHT AR AT Tl STHT AT AT AT [GATEHT S(ShiS T A Aererea TR 3 |

T Tt HThTS @Y qETEa A
FFIAT FTAT T TaT ST THIITH TRTAT I THH qAT IT I BFATTHT AN ATaTF TIHLT T
AT G THT FHAT g T @ @Tg T TH G |

() ST HESHT a¥ FTHHTIIAT ASTYHT (IBNR) FIAT FTelt amue giiiica st Q@ge JIgT STadrae IRehT sifd:
fESTHT U q¥ AFERAT TATTH (IBNR) SHT ITET AT ST AALT FALATTTAR] ATHAH] ATATHT
@S T A fguE @ )

(@) SiwT gt ama gl FraeT Erse fifd
qTF TUH] AIGFH TTHTAT T ATl dTHT Tl a19d qIcd SFFEAT dTHT UH 0% %[ 6T IR q9T
T FHTEEr 0% H I QUQ)(F) P ET FHINH AT JTaeEd! 94 Ifaerdd g TEH awT
TRUHT 3 |
g AT digwig A
STHT T 0%%, %l T 3R, f7arerelr 0% &7 @ qU)([) T9r ST Fidfaer famir foere qeamdr e
R0%Y HI FATAT FTHITTH FA<hHT oIl aRTaR AHTIFH T ATRTF L0 IfqeTad g THH SIHT HITHT AT,
STAATAR ATHT-AFTT [EATSAT ATTH G ATHRIH LO TAqd IHHATS TAH [haHB! ATHIHTHT [qATEmed
AR AGR ATSHIS TRUHT G | AT AR TUHT STHT GQTART gHHT ATbT TR G AT ATRT TUHT
STHT IEATIHT T ATRT ATShIE TR Hiq el T | AT BT FATAT Tbl A [THT AT AT
AU T Q9. (F) THITH dTHT FITAT ASHIS T T e IHHATS ATHT SHISTHT TATSTH G |

FHaRT U, fagr qur swr gl aTua e Hif

HHANT IUGH :

FHTH] IUSTH FHATTR] AR Tl Q0 FANT AT TIHT @I @[ el FRTeehl ThH FHDATI R
TATETE BT R0 FIAT TRTALERT ThH FHATT UG bIIAANT BHATR! GIATAT STHEAT T A1 (ATl & |

¥ yRigas 009-00¢ @ 939
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oI B : FEIAH] Gg G P ARG HaEdT WEh G T AR FHARB! AR TAGAERT 40 Jrqerd
AT AT @ @] Glel IRTeRb] THH HHHATIHRT TATE FSNET 0 F{aera sRTe<ed THH HHATT
G BT AT HHAT D] @IATHT STFAT T A1 [Tl 3 |

fagT aTuAeT YER Ylaw . FEETE FHEN FAAEA ATAR AT FHANEEH M=d w9 qqr ferr faar
afsad weas qFGHTT A1 T_T del AdT (98T aTIdasH! THH Elfe 9§ qThTl T Faeqd GoH @ et
Hifa fauesr & )

gfeaa ax @ Tt fogr - e Tl FHeEEEedr afsea wR qar e faeT sader THerg atd
FHATNHT ATk AT ATeqH TATR! ATARAT Fisaraq o JAT foRTHT foar @eie! Sqaedr T AaeII G=HT
G e A [ uewr g

VIhTEUG STHTHT ST Al :

9TFTEIT ATATHIH AT FAXATIAA AIET FAT (MR T ATAR a4l T Al (AR G |

UG G qETE AT
HIAET T I @oee AL (IR T ATAR T ¥ a5 TFIHI FHRATTHT FIq@ T AT (TR
I

3 HifeEw
FTAATH, ATHT AT 9T, AT AT [d@d TIaE! (aara [qaroarg a9 3 [y 9 Jo13 T a7
o@r Aifqes :
() FATRT SV TG q@Tsa A
HATHRT FHIAH AR S8 FAfqe e FHifad 7978 Tl AT a1 HATRT HH e
qAeAEdTe fafad THET YT TUHT FTEITHT @Tgd T Al [que g |
(@) AT SR SrST arge i

FHFAI ST T R0% S, AT oA [HTHTEAT R0%%, THITTH AHHAC SIM@H SRIST a9 @2 ATHT STehehl
YO JIqeTd THH FFAT T A [qUH B |

(1) ferra asiior awafem smEEe
g Fifdet faeira faare greedr Hefirer R0ty o T favd aud T grafad Jaes @, & a9
HIATE AT AT ATAH-] AT T@ISA Al ST TRTH G |

(ar) fewrer i arfeum @=ige :
o wfafaer! fairg faaRor geerwdy (Hafarer 054 o7 fara auaT i @=es A6l AT
FISHIS EATTAT @I @IS AT dTATTT TRTHT |

() woms afifesor sfifa :
AMTAIET FIAT T G TGl FATEHHT ATNATATS ATHBTATT ARl FAFT @IIA Aid fqTHr 5 |

() HHART TG AT

A TF 3030 AR AR ATERN @I ATRIE 0 FANAA &7 AT THA FHATT AR ATNT

I TRTH G |
(5) SHT Jarres

FHEA HTHT U 0%, THT ¥O I JUGHT R THITTH el SrAeebbl § AN THH SH FaAT b
AT G A@rFA TR G, |
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ST Q%
q. Tl gidcaee :
A) T AT THTAT B ATl AI-ATTH |
A1) g fTagar (Underwriting Commitments) - THTEHT |
3) dHIIE ArAAATTET ATEHATE ATHE IULT QAT GLHT a7 SIHES MIca TIhIT ALHI- TTTHT |
3) dArged a7 dTHGBE THATS [GZURT TR - THTH |
3) A TAAA - TITH |
2. VTR I dt@l qTEY ATUd JUACE HEATse G STaqwas IR SITTREE
FFIA FTEATHATETE STABNT EH ATTD] AT ThH JAT ATl HATFARAT (AHA) of I TRITDT FTHIA
ST THH TF FHATeAehl SAHTF THHB! ATIRAT AT HeATFA T Al ATATAT STACTHT HFIATRT FTHhT 9%
gfaerad g9 ATSH IFH qHIA! T4 ! T ar9q qaegqr a4 A1fq qaarad WHl g |
3. dmaadr grafawT sgaT WfHaar qur faages - THTeE |
8. ol worer aur e evufaer i afvgeT uftagar - T9TH |
Y. SRR geEfed YRt wfte fas aRAEEST /e
) GXE TRl TrITAR! @MHE T AR - THTH |
o) Tt TTRTHT FFITAe! TRl T TS - THIH |
§. TAW asRT AT woret qur faskt/ frat fagsr domeer graemr g, fafa, ofvamor T @R @@ gaer
faamor :
TR & R &3 T TRTHT @H (7)) | a fwat Tfega & ())
& @ ATl AR ¥ AT ITST Sebebl T 4T F=d I - -
a= 1,484,000 -
g @ qfoTsy Sepepl Hedl e 9,945,400,000 39,000,000
) fqeprg Sl HEdl (e 933,400,000 9§,000,000
3) ANIE AN BITHT Tehlebl AN AT - -
¥) WH{EH AT BT (R BOS) TASHT ST ¥,400,000 -
T W 9) dqfetep fAtHes HFITHI T 9039%3,000 -
) diead fATHES FFIATEEH! AR STEHT T 9,93¥%,5%% -
3) fad Fwoerer qedr ed 90,400,000 4,100,000
¥) S AT IT g Al - -
AT 9,83Q,849,Z1Q 238,300,000
9. hﬂm%wmﬁwhﬁ?ﬁwmmmmﬁmmm~
b AT Tl GEATEEHT TEHT Sk HisaTd HFIATH EHEaT (Hea (Reconcile) TRTH!, fa<ia qeaeeere
HisaTd qWLT 97 Yo Agaeba g |
t. v/ gadwamdy fae i dter e wremm wafen dwe,/ wdireer TR afgaer e fram i
RERT :
qdrHEE faq faq ater feama avamawn Grafead d\e  qAdHEST qHIT IF G TR AT FFIAET

g faeT (Reconcile) TRTHI 3 |
¥ yfRiges 009-09¢ © 933
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A IRHT ForEt wafad AT ¥, forermATactt qum der gffaae difweger st IE aeeer - FEer T
AT ST ATATTRT AT Tl (et el diiepuel aiRfy fa @l g |

ST TS a1 FATAHET FrATeEld ATTR a1 GEATT WYY HRIETR : THH |
A ST WRITeT YREAUTT fagat suter fud, wd qem shfaer : smoar |

HHEd HY TTHT JHTUTTS WG IR ST.d. qT A%l TIehT WHTUTOS It g afeet amd. ¥ 61 qrawedt feaRutest
T SfredlT AT A EEHT B SIRAET AT AU GTET ULhT ¥ TG ST, AT HThTAT HUHT JHH
FFAC AT, R0GRI90 FFH FT =[ThT THTITIT YT TH 3 |

firat IR@T dWTyEdST TRATOT T HROT :
FFA A ATNE TUAT Al T SHTTeehed! AT & 80,904,9C8.98

UG g afeh! Weiehl flaRUT : T ATk TTAT ATAG & ATl @ T&HT T |
TRt [EiAed STfye WehTet W (Paid in advance), WTRTHT TG & &f@! (Call in arrears) ¥ STORA JITYTeT
TR Uw: foswom Ayt JeRer faawor @ o |

fast gice gvufawT oI@ asf ¥ F I a9 ast W= (Amortization) ATETHT IHAST faa=uT : TITHT |
FEMIRAT HUHT AT aTRRET FRERET &=t : 7 |

AT, AT AT e, o @ e et fadfer faarueraE g5 ¥ faveror w6 wms wa o

Eﬁ?ﬂ?ﬁ'{‘@': .

() Tl UETEw Wl HRIER (Related Parties Transactions)
FEARAT [ @ MGUHT T AN Ewd qaresd qrafdd e, FATad qHae] qeees,
THE FEERT ATIET T T Giqerd a1 Ardw=T J¢l a7 [auaT 9o gvle® aad HAsiewdl aieawed
T ¥ FEIeIq GEAE® qHT AT TEH S |

HATAF AT HATAHHT FoAiegd Afch a1 FEATH] FFATAaed] F¥eegdl TUH[ AA] FFl FREAR daT
(q0) AT Jwi@ TRTH 7 |

¥ 9,332,000/~ AT AR TRUH G | THE FEFN AdRddATs qad T aTqd & ¥ ¥R 98900
ATHTAT TRTH B | TAHT ATARE THE FTAHN ATTRdaTs HHATT FaRI AT HIHEA TTAR ST
faem g3 TRUE 3 |

(@) o & :
FFIAR] ATARY AT TN AU ATART TA 045 7T HLNIT Hgqebl ATEAR TRUH 3 |

(1)  FHATRT ST ATTAERT SELAT FFIATH NFRS fa<irar faaor swifes ifvwar & |

(&) 09O ATIE WATTHT YT Hel MTHTHE! TThes qrafead STAT TSTCH THH GO qig AT STEAT
g TTH & 3 Y% J99R3 ¥ I [qHT FFOe® T UF g9 ATl fod el 5. ¥, 9%¥3100 T THIT
¥, ¥,395,03910% @5 A+ FaLIT Avdid g FIATT SGXIT T FATATTA TRTHT |

(&) o fEHTTERR THAATS (MbedH SYATHT TAIETH! 3 |

93 : TIf¥® 9RIIET Q006-06¢
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ST Q0
THE YADTERY
w4 | faawor qABTE 098 /9y 094 /9% 09%/09 |  099/9T
q| de ad z. H],R3%,459 OLRQ0L,&&% | 9,999,934, 93 | ,R96,0R],3%Y
R| R g e 9,000,000 9,000,000 \9,000,000| 90,000,000
3| ufa ser fFardr wer 3 q0R.5% 00, ¥¥ 4R.3% 939,909
¥ | gz AT 3 93,333,459 ¥IARYEUR | §3ER0,048|  q0R,00344R
v | ufe e e (EPS) 3 LR ¥.5% R.0% q0.%0
& | ufq R «rarer (DPS) i3 - - - -
6| yfq 9o awR 77 (MPPS) =, - - - 593.00
5| ¥ srETr waTa (PE Ratio) ERRin] .50
*| @ dmHTeE / FA AR PIGEI) ¥.00 393 3¥.Y R5.¥9
90| @E ATHT/FA ATHIH EISHE] LEL R L ’.R% (AN A
99 | S STHITF /FHA FEART gfeera o.R ¥0.]% 43.0% SU.¥5
93| AN ¥ FATAE AT /FA AT T AT gaeTd .00 .00 Q.00 5.00
93| qAETAT HITAA AT/ FHA TS AT gfeera 9.00 3%.00 R¥.00 R.00
9% | TATITIA G/ FHA AHeF FISEG] ©R.00 30.00 33.00 99,00
% | Err sfaeal gFateg @/ EA AT gfeere ¥.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
9% | draT afqerdar derr e .00 R¥¥.00 435.00 45¥.00
9| FHET @ e 93.00 q8y. 00 R¥.00 %9, 00
95 | FETETH FE@T e q.00 30,00 3%.00 ¥%.00
9% | FHATH @/ HFLAIT G gferere 9.00 ¥¥.00 £¥.00 £9.00
20| FHAT @/ FHAE G %, R,%83.00 RONV.00|  YKYUEE00| UTEAI.00
39| ATHIAT & ST FTET THH /AT HUHT &TAT THH gerere - £9,00 33.00 40.00
IR | ATHTAT g AT ITATRT TEAT/TF TH RIAT TR
TR & gfeera - 939,00 ©,00 5%.00
3| A FAF EH AACER FEAT B rezeiy 30.00 ¥],0%.00 ?%,39%.00| 93595Y¥.00
¥ | TG AT TGO JUHT SHTAGRT G@IT /T a9
FIAH TR AHTAGEH T gfeera - Q9,00 90.00 93.00
Y| FET R AHTAEH G/ FA FAA TR
ArqTer@Rl €T PIGE - R.00 Q.00 9,00
3% | Freawir A gfqera \W3.00 500 934.00 9R.00
9| e fomT e AfE gteeT - 99,3R%.4R 9393 ¥5.%5
35| @3 fawr oA dfg gtaera - 935,¥%0.3% U.Y CER-A4
%, | TIEET i gfererer - ECRE EtRE R
30| ST T gg STFAT FEIET A gfersTer - ©0.]0 g9 Y¥.35
39| Gz famTeTe® T IS AT gteerd - R9.%0 RG.R0 WY
33| fered ATTHT STITAT TEHT AT qAT ATETH T
gg ST FErd gferera - LR 0.0% 0.0%
33| STTET WUH AN T GE TR FEIhT gfaera - o oy q.0%
3¥ | qAETHES R T ATHT TFH T A THRATS
ST fasTeert T gfeera - 0.¥0 0.9 AEAT
3| =TT A gfeera - R5.¥Y ¥0.%0 s, 93
3% | g @ daaa gtereTer - ¥ 49 0. 99,30
38| PHIHTAB AU gfeere - (¥.535) (3%.50) (¥3aR)
3o | ST @ AT gteerd - oy R% 50.]% %%.00
R | FFAT YFET @+ T G A gfeera - ¥.R% LR ) 1.%5
¥O| THTETE AT T g3 ATAIeH gferera - 40.%5 R Q.43
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Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal

firfer: 200¢/20/22
TREURHTA YRIGE: R&3 (R06¢/06R) T, FoR

o 3Teire T T,
AU, FISAVE] |

forr: 3ma. R0/e¢ Wt it faror @-vrd wiswfaan )

7y aftfomr yry qatent fifd 206c/0R/0% (.24 0-0416R) T TF FFI-EHT ARGSHS |

I FarUHT detare U9 o faedi faawer qur o FTeaee st et ot O,
R0¥R W TH 2R, 0, 32 T R FH ELMEE UIGHT TNeh! SRITEHIS TaIA . R006le¢ i
aTften o feratorens afirfaeme Srt sroeht fsfae s sream 7 st faxfrr e aramdt
feymat fEem 7. ©.4, ©.& T\ IR arffer gfeeeTar qumasT 1=, wremor gy 3 7 qur
YeRITAIG T g FEvE, wd T ey wied @il yem i sErn Fokger SRt
TESI |

%, sftwehct SffAT U, 0%R T N I FRISH STHTIeh 0 THCERT fdT St Tl T
Fa T SEEATh U7 FIHT GTE1 7 |

2. ket AbfdeTe ST WU SqaETas @ wverT aftasmT diferuent € R @ saaemy
T T AT ST G AT 359 ool S SR e T | ‘

3. feret Sifaw saaeaTaes gWTEeRr ST U wiga i Sifaw saaema fsmr s
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Graphs of Key Indicators
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FINANCIAL INDICATORS
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AJOD Insurance Limited

CTC Mall (7th Floor), Sundhara, Kathmandu

Tel: 01-4233743, 4243072, 4243303, Fax: 977-1-4244013

PROVINCE OFFICE

Province Office - Biratnagar

Biratnagar MNP-04,Munal Path,Morang

Phone : 021-590219, Fax : 021-590219

Email Address : biratnagar@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Birgunj

Birgunj MNP-04,BCCI Building,Birta,Parsa
Phone : 051-520666, Fax : 051-520666
Email Address : birgunj@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Hetauda

Hetauda UPMNP-04, Naya Marg, Makwanpur
Phone : 057-527476, Fax : 057-527476

Email Address : hetauda@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Pokhara

Pokhara MNP-08, New Road,Kaski

Phone : 061-551986, Fax : 061-551986
Email Address : pokhara@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Butwal

Butwal UPMNP-11, Milan Chowk, Rupandehi
Phone : 071 530566 Fax : 071-530566
Email Address : butwal@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Surkhet

Birendranagar NP-06, Jumla road, Surkhet
Phone : 083-522552, Fax : 083-522552
Email Address : surkhet@ajodinsurance.com

Province Office - Dhangadhi

Dhangadhi UPMNP-04,Chatakpur,Kailali
Phone : 091-410306, 410303, Fax : 091-410303
Email Address : dhangadhi@ajodinsurance.com

BRANCH OFFICE

Branch Office - Birtamode

Birtamode NP-04,4th floor of Hanuman Central, Jhapa
Phone : 023-532028, Fax : 023-532028

Email Address : bmamode@ajodmsurance com

Branch Office - Narayangadh

Bharatpur MNP-03, Lions Chowk, Chitwan

Phone : 056-596982, Fax : 056-596982

Email Address : narayangadh@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Bhairahawa

Siddharthanagar NP-07, Aawa Road, Bhairahawa, Rupandehi
Phone : 071-575039, Fax : 071-575039

Email Address : bhairahawa@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Baneshwor

Kathmandu MNP-10, New Baneshwor, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-4795196, Fax : 01-4795196

Email Address : baneshwor@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Bhaktapur

Bhaktapur NP-01,Sallagahri,Bhaktapur

Phone : 01-6620196, Fax : 01-6620196

Email Address : bhaktapur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Nepalgunj

Nepalgunj UPMNP-02, Surkhet Road, Banke
Phone : 081-550974, Fax : 081-550974

Email Address : nepalgunj@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Itahari

Itahari UPMNP-06,Purba Line, Sunsari
Phone : 025-589115, Fax : 025-589115
Email Address : itahari@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Patan

Lalitpur MNP-05, Kumaripati, Lalitpur
Phone : 01-5550010, Fax : 01-5550010
Email Address : lalitpur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Kalanki

Kathmandu MNP-13, Kalanki Chowk, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-5224225, Fax : 01-5224225

Email Address : kalanki@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Jorpati

Kathmandu MNP-07, Tushal,Bouddha, Ktm.
Phone : 01-4594399, Fax : 01-4594399
Email Address : jorpati@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Banepa

Banepa NP-05, Tin Dobato, Kavre

Phone : 011-660104, Fax : 011-660104
Email Address : banepa@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Parbat

Kushma NP-05, Loktantrik Chowk, Parbat
Phone : 067-421009, Fax : 067-421009
Email Address : parbat@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Janakpur

Janakpur UPMNP-02, Shiva Chowk, Dhanusha
Phone : 041-590030, Fax : 041-590030

Email Address : janakpur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Kirtipur

Kirtipur NP-09, Naya Bazar, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-4333426, Fax : 01-4333426
Email Address : kirtipur@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Maitidevi

Kathmandu MNP-30, Maitidevi Temple Main Road, Ktm.
Phone : 01-5900484, Fax : 01-5900484

Email Address : maitidevi@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Budhanilkantha
Budhanilkantha NP-07, Hattigauda, Kathmandu
Phone : 01-4378863, Fax : 01-4378863

Email Address : budhanilkantha@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - llam

llam NP-07,Chowk Bazar, llam

Phone : 027-521502, Fax : 027-521502
Email Address : ilam@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Damak

Damak NP-05, Beldangi Road,Jhapa
Phone : 023-585520, Fax : 023-585520
Email Address : damak@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Dang

Tulsipur UPMNP-06,Ghorahi Road,Dang
Phone : 082-523494, Fax : 082-523494
Email Address : dang@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Dharan

Dharan UPMNP-12, Mahendrapath, Sunsari
Phone : 025-531606, Fax : 025-531606
Email Address : dharan@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Bhumahi

Sunwal NP-12, Bhumahi, Paschim Nawalparasi
Phone : 078-415460, Fax : 078-415460

Email Address : bhumahi@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Besisahar

Besisahar NP.07, Tribeni Tole, Lamjung
Phone : 066-521488, Fax: 066-521488
Email Address : lamjung@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Rautahat

Chandrapur NP-04, Chandrapur Chowk, Rautahat
Phone : 055-540640, Fax : 055-540640

Email Address : rautahat@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Koteshwor

Kathmandu MNP Ward No:32,Koteshwor
Phone : 01-5199640, Fax : 01-5199640

Email Address : koteshwor@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Gulmi

Resunga NP-01, Putalibazar, Tamghas, Gulmi
Phone : 079-520410, Fax : 079-520410

Email Address : gulmi@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Kawasoti

Kawasoti NP-03, Ramnagar Chowk, Nawalpur
Phone : 078-540849, Fax : 078-540849

Email Address : kawasoti@ajodinsurance.com

Branch Office - Simara

Jitpursimara UPMNP-07, Jitpur Chowk, Bara
Phone : 053-412052, Fax : 053-412052
Email Address : simara@ajodinsurance.com

SUB-BRANCH OFFICE

Sub Branch Office - Lahan

Lahan NP-04,Hulak Road, Siraha

Phone : 033-564423, Fax : 033-564423
Email Address : lahan@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Damauli

Byas NP-03,NimChowk,Damauli, Tanahu
Phone : 065-563602, Fax : 065-563602
Email Address : damauli@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Purbi Rukum

Sisne RMP-06,Chhipridaha,Purbi Rukum
Phone : 088-413126, Fax : 088-413126
Email Address : rukum@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Burtibang

Dhorpatan NP-1,Durbarmarg,Burtibang,Baglung
Phone : 068-410308, Fax : 068-410308

Email Address : burtibang@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - West Rukum

Musikot NP-01, Khalanga, Tribeni Chowk, Paschim Rukum
Phone : 088-530099, Fax : 088-530099

Email Address : paschimrukum@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Chapagaun

Godawari NP-11,Pauli Tole,Chapagaun, Lalitpur
Phone : 01-5265701, Fax : 01-5265701

Email Address : chapagaun@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Tikapur

Tikapur NP-01, Lamki, Khakraula Road, Kailali
Phone : 091-560983, Fax : 091-560983

Email Address : tikapur@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Tandi

Ratnanagar NP-01, Bakulahar Chowk, Tandi, Chitwan
Phone : 056-593392, Fax : 056-593392

Email Address : tandi@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Palungtar

Palungtar NP-05, Nagarpalika Tole, Gorkha
Phone : 064-400013, Fax : 064-400013

Email Address : palungtar@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Mahendranagar

Bhimdatta NP-04, Mahendranagar, Kanchanpur
Phone : 099-520035, Fax : 099-520035

Email Address : mahendranagar@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Kapilvastu

Banganga NP -01, Shanti Tole, Jitpur, Kapilvastu
Phone : 076-550215, Fax : 076-550215

Email Address : kapilvastu@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Bardibas

Bardibas NP-01, Mahottari

Phone : 9855041484

Email Address : bardibas@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Lumbini

Lumbini Sanskritik NP-06, Parsa Chauraha, Rupandehi
Phone : 9857062733

Email Address : lumbini@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Kakarbhitta
Mechinagar NP-6, Kakarbhitta, Jhapa
Phone : 023-563368, Fax : 023-563368

Sub Branch Office - Rangeli

Rangeli NP Ward No:7, Rangeli, Morang
Phone : 021-580032, Fax : 021-580032
Email Adddress : rangeli@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Mahadevbesi
Thakre Gaupalika Ward No:6, Mahadevbesi, Dhading
Phone : 010-415131, Fax: 010-415131

Email Address : kakarbhitta@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Pathari

Pathari Shanishchare NP Ward No:1, Pathari, Morang
Phone : 021-555334, Fax : 021-555334

Email Address : pathari@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Waling

Waling NP Ward No:8, Waling,Syangja
Phone : 9849050398

Email Address : waling@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Dailekh

Narayan NP -1, Dailekh

Phone : 9848208892

Email Address : dailekh@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Hariban, Lalbandi
Lalbandi NP Ward No:7,Lalbandi, Sarlahi
Phone : 046-501422, Fax : 046-501422
Email Address : lalbandi@ajodinsurance.com

Email Address : mahadevbesi@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Abukhaireni

Abukhaireni Gaupalika Ward No: 3, Abukhaireni, Tanahu
Phone : 065-590055, Fax : 065-590055

Email Address : abukhaireni@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Gaur

Gaur Nagarpalika Ward No:5,Gaur,Rautahat
Phone : 055-520931, Fax : 055-520931
Email Address : gaur@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Sandhikharka

Sandhikharka NP-1, Media Chowk, Shandikharka, Arghakhanchi
Phone: 077-590020, Fax : 077-590020

Email Address : arghakhanchi@ajodinsurance.com

Sub Branch Office - Kohalpur

Kohalpur NP.011, Kohalpur, Banke

Phone : 9858421822

Email Address : kohalpur@ajodinsurance.com

EXTENSION COUNTER

Extension Counter - Lagankhel
Sanchayakosh Bhawan, Lagankhel, Lalitpur
Phone : 9851253282

Extension Counter - Bhairahawa, Custom Office
Siddhartha NP.01, Bhairahawa Bhansar

Karyalaya, Rupandehi

Phone : 9857049063

Extension Counter - Kakarbhitta, Custom Office
Mechi NP.06, Mechi bhansar Kryalaya, Kakarbhitta
Phone :9804074360

Extension Counter - Fikkal
Suryodaya NP.10,Fikkal Bazar, llam
Phone : 9848292295, 9816007768

Email: info@ajodinsurance.com

Extension Counter-Phungling
Phungling NP.05, Phungling, Taplejung
Phone : 9844612098, 9814072578

Extension Counter - Phidim
Phidim NP.01, Gadatantra Chowk, Panchthar
Phone : 9864483385, 9815097694

Extension Counter - Mirchaiya
Mirchaiya NP.06, Mirchaiya Bazar, Katari
Chowk, Siraha

Phone : 9852874726

Extension Counter - Ranibhansar, Custom Office

Biratnagar MNP-18,Morang,Rani Bhansar
Phone : 9842032950

Extension Counter - Ghorahi
Ghorahi UPMNP-15, Ghorahi Dang
Phone : 9847807085

Extension Counter - Chhinchu
Bheri Ganga NP.10, Chhinchu, Surkhet
Phone : 9858074792

Toll Free No. 16600186496

THIRD PARTY COUNTER

Third party Insurance Counter - Ekantakuna
Transport Management Office, Ekantakuna, Lalitpur
Phone : 01-5193191

Third party Insurance Counter - Itahari
Transport Management Office, Itahari, Sunsari
Phone : 9812310688, 9804021743

Third party Insurance Counter - Mahendranagar
Transport Management Office,

Mahendranagar, kanchanpur

Phone : 9868729101





